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Bidder Query REMARKS 

Dredge-pro Solutions (India) Pvt Ltd., Bengaluru 560041 

1 Page 
03,  
SOT 
(J) 

Bidder requests the last date of submission to be 
postponed and extended by two weeks to 20.1.2016 due to 
holidays and holiday season. 

Not acceptable. 

2 Page 
24, 
8.0 

Please clarify if the Security deposit is 10% of the entire 
contract amount or 10% of the annual contract amount to 
be renewed annually since the contract is for a period of 5 
years. 

Please refer to clause no. 
8.0 with 33.0. The SD will 
be 10% of the evaluated 
cost for one year and the 
instrument shall be valid 
for the entire contract 
period of 5 years 
including claim period as 
mentioned in the tender. 

3 Page 
24, 
8.4 

The bidder requests to increase the Security Deposit 
submission days to 45 days, as KoPT also requires 
incorporated SPV for JV/Consortium. Such incorporation of 
SPV under the companies Act as described in the document 
will take time. 

 The SD may be submitted 
by JV till formation of SPV 

4 Page 
25, 
9.0 

Please clarity if the Port shall levy, port charges, berthing 
charges, pilotage charges and other port dues on the craft 
which will be deployed. Please provide details of all such 
costs. 
The bidder requests that all the charges be free of cost 
until the dredger is working of the port for an entire 
period of contract. 

Please refer to clause 
no.16.0. 

5 Page 
26, 
10.6 

The bidder requests Mobilization period to be increased to 
90 days on placement of work order. The request is being 
made as the dredger needs to be modified and refurbished 
to suit the particular, confirmed dredging, jetting and 
cleaning requirement at the lock gates, approaches, 
caissons etc. 

Not acceptable. 

6 Page 
36, 
19.0 

1.  The bidder requests that 1.5 days per month be 
allowed for layup and taking up planned preventive 
maintenance works on the dredger. 
2.  Please clarify if the 350 operational days are excluding 
the lay off period of 15 days. 
3. Please allow the 15 days of lay off to be carried forward 
at least for a period of two, because as per class 
requirements, the vessel needs to be drydocked twice 
within a period of five years. 

Not acceptable 

7 GENE
RAL 

It is observed that there is no clearly mentioned limit of 
liability in the bid document. 
 
1.  The bidder requests that Limit of liability to be limited 
maximum to 10% of the annual cost of the project. 
 
2.  Limit of liability in case of damage to Employers asset 
and personnel may please be defined. 

Suitable insurance to be 
taken as per cl. 25. 

8 GENE
RAL 

KoPT to reimburse costs of any new taxes introduced by 
the Government, local authorities after the submission of 
bids. 
 

Already clarified in clause 
no.9.0. 
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Bidder Query REMARKS 

Knowledge Marine and Engineering Works Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai 400038 

9 Page 
30, 
15.3 

In case if a cutter suction dredger is used how far should be 
the pipeline for disposing off the material? Whether it 
should be 3 KM or same can be disposed off in dredging area 
for Grab Dredger to dredge afterwards. 

Cutter suction dredger 
will not be suitable for 
the work  

10 Page 
30, 
15.4 

What is the current depth for Sr.No.1 to 7 as per last survey 
report? Same is required to ascertain whether such depth of 
as required by Column 6 of table 1 achievable in given span 
of time.  Kindly provide the latest survey chart of whole 
dredging site. 

Not relevant as depth 
guarantee has not been 

imposed. 
 

11 Page 
30, 
15.4 

What is the siltation pattern/expected siltation per day for 
Sr. No.1 to 7 and Sr. No.8 to 11.  

12 Page 
31, 
15.6 

Whether such register will be maintained only for extension 
of time or any extra payment for obstruction is also 
expected in case if such hindrances/obstructions are found 
which can damage such dredging equipment. 

Hindrance register for 
the groove dredging 
will be maintained only 
for extra time. 

13 Page 
32, 
15.6 

For Sr. No.8 to 11 regular maintenance is required, whether 
deployment of equipment is required on all the locations 
everyday or same is on discretion of contractor as per 
siltation pattern. Further what is the siltation pattern for 
Sr. No.8 to 11 and also specify the type of silt along with 
density. 

Discretion of the 
contractor subject to 
port's approval. 

14 Page 
34, 17 

Whether any third party will be involved in survey or only 
KoPT and Contractor will be conducting survey. Further 
whether contractor has to make any arrangement for survey 
or it is at risk and cost of KoPT? 
 

All survey 
arrangements will be 
made by KoPT. 

15 Page 
35, 
19.1 

Whether the time when the equipment is not in operation 
for taking lubes, spares, stores will be considered as off hire 
or same is excluded from such definition. The time of 15 
days is too less for whole year for equipment to cater all the 
requisites such as fresh water, lubes, spares, stores etc. 

Please refer to Clause 
No. 20.1. No change is 
acceptable. 

16 Page 
36, 
19.2 

Whether such 30 days are to be taken at one stretch or can 
be divided as per convenience and statutory time lines of 
the contractor. 

Discretion of the 
contractor subject to 
approval of KoPT 

17 Page 
28, 14 

What is the expected siltation quantity per month? Not relevant as depth 
guarantee has not been 
imposed. 
 

18 Page 
28, 14 

What is the average draft for both the areas i.e. for 2400 
Sq.Mtrs. and 5700 Sq.Mtrs. 

19 Page 
24, 8 

The amount of the Performance Guarantee should be 10% of 
the annual value of the contract rather than the whole 
contract value of 5 years. Same has been agreed by KoPT in 
the previous tender of 1100 crores awarded to DCI. 

Please refer to clause 
no. 8.0 with 33.0. The 
SD will be 10% of the 
evaluated cost for one 
year and the 
instrument shall be 
valid for the entire 
contract period of 5 



years including claim 
period as mentioned in 
the tender. 
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20 Page 
11, 
3.6 

In case of a joint venture of 2 or more Companies only NSIC 
Certificate of Lead Partner is sufficient or such certificate 
should be available with all the Companies forming Joint 
Venture to get exemption from submission of Earnest Money 
Deposit. 

Please refer to clause 
no. 3.6. No change is 
acceptable. 

21 Page 
26, 
10.6 

A mobilization period of at least 90 days should be offered 
from placement of Work Order. 

No change is 
acceptable. 

22 Page 
26, 
10.6 

Please include an item of mobilization charges in the bill of 
quantities. 

Not acceptable. 

23 Page 
29, 14 

What is the capacity if this Port Jet Dredger and the same is 
used for how many working hours in each week. Further, 
where does this dredger disposes off the material? 

Please refer to clause 
no. 15.1. 

24 Page 
17, 
6.1(a) 

M/s. Kamal Marine and Knowledge Marine has participated 
in the tender of survey launch. Will it be considered as 
conflict of interest. 

Not relevant.  

25 Page 
30, 
15.2 
& 
15.3 

Kindly provide drawings and dimensions of mentioned Sr. 
No. 

Please refer to clause 
no.14.0 & 15.0. 

26 Page 
30, 
15.4 

What can be the frequency of the work? Already clarified in 
clause no.15.0. 

27 Page 
36, 
20.1(b
) 

What is the maximum duration allotted for trial? How often 
the trials will be carried out? 

Prerogative of the 
contractor. 

28 Page 
36/37
, 21.1 

Kindly reduce the penalty of 25% to 10% of daily hire 
charges. 

No change is 
acceptable. 
 

29 Page 
37, 
21.2 

Kindly change the proposed double rate of daily charges to 
only daily hire charges as contractor being made to do the 
work without getting paid. 

30 Page 
37, 
21.3 

Kindly revise the penalty to 2% and 20% respectively. 

31 

Page 
38, 26 

Kindly remove the word Endeavour from the last line of the 
first para and ensure that payment is made within 45 days 
of submission of bill further. 

No change is 
acceptable. 

32 a) Please include provision for interest on delayed payment. 
b) Provision to give discount on bill amount for earlier 
payment. 

Not acceptable. 
 
 

 


